-\8

2
@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 pp—
Dated: ° 3 ‘oq 1 %;7
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No: F.6/DFS/MS/2024/WZ/
' e
To,
The Execuive Engineer (E),
PWD Edu. Elect. Edn. Div. (N),
ITI Campus, Pusa, New Delhi- 1 10012.
Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School located at
Ladpur, Delhi- 110081.
Sir,
/08/2024 on the subject cited above. In this

This has reference to your e mail id dated 13
connection, it is to inform you that the inspection 0
carried out by the officer concerned of this department on
requisite fire safety measures. Sh. N.K. Deewan & Sh. Kamai
present at the time of inspection.

During the course of inspection it was observed that the building comprised of Ground
and 04 upper floors. Your request for issuance of FSC is rejected as the following shortcomings

were observed:
Fire Check doors are not provided as marked on building plans.

Lift lobbies are not segregated with fire check doors.

MOEFA not provided as per clause 9.3.9 of UBBL- 2016.

Terrace level pump not found in auto mode.

Overhead tank of 20,000 ltrs capacity shall be made of steel/ RCC.

Standby power supply found not provided.

Fire control room not provided.

Electrical panel of MP Hall shall be removed from the corridor or been segregated with

fire check door.

f above said educational building has been
23.08.2024 to see the compliance of
1 Singh (Electrical Engineer) were
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bove shortcoming Fire Safety Certificate is not considered at this stage
ioned shortcomings for further

Keeping in view of a
dvised to rectify the above-menti

and rejected. You are a
consideration in this matter.

Yours Faithfully



